
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 
2/4/2019 3:33:36 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
RE: signal plan 

We do not have any plans for the stadium ITS yet. The design hasn't even started 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: signal plan 

Do you have a traffic signal plan associated with the new ITS and stadium plan? We need to see for IBEC assumptions. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 


